@ Metropolitan Washington
Council of Governments

MEMORANDUM

TO:
FROM:
SUBJECT:
DATE:

Members, Cooperative Forecasting and Data Subcommittee

Greg Goodwin, COG Regional Planner

REVISED Preliminary Schedule for Round 9.1 Cooperative Forecast
June 13, 2017

September 2017

Local Jurisdictions Submit Letter of Intent
October 2017

Preliminary local jurisdictional totals (Benchmark Totals) are due to COG Staff by the 1st of
October.

October 3rd Local jurisdictional totals are reviewed by the Cooperative Forecasting
Committee.

October 20t Local jurisdictional totals are reviewed by the Planning Directors Technical
Advisory Committee.

November 2017

Preliminary local jurisdictional totals (Benchmark Totals) are due to COG Staff by the 1st of
November.

November 7t Local jurisdictional totals are reviewed by the Cooperative Forecasting
Committee.

November 17t Local jurisdictional totals are reviewed by the Planning Directors Technical
Advisory Committee.

December 2017

Final local jurisdictional totals (Benchmark Totals) are due to COG Staff by the 1st of
December.

December 5th Final Local jurisdictional totals are reviewed by the Cooperative Forecasting
Committee.

December 15t Final Local jurisdictional totals are reviewed and approved by the Planning
Directors Technical Advisory Committee.
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January 2018

January 10t COG Board Approves Round 9.1 as inputs for TPB’s Air Quality Conformity
Analysis.

Round 9.1 TAZ level forecast are due to COG staff by January 26, 2018.
February 2018

Mid-February TAZ level forecasts are transmitted to Transportation Planning Staff.

March — September 2018

March - September - Modeling activity - Transportation Planning Staff.
October 2018

COG Board Adopts Round 9.1 Forecast



